NHS

St Helens and Knowsley

Teaching Hospitals
NHS Trust

Ref. No: 256230821

From: Commercial

Date: 23/08/21

Subject: Trusts expenditure and estate
REQUEST

We are writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request
information in reference to public expenditure.

In reference to the Trusts expenditure and estate, can you please provide details of
the following:
1. Identification of all construction projects (classified specifically as a

refurbishment or new build) within your estate since 2010, where the project
value exceeded £1m

2. Project cost (cost accuracy to the nearest £m) and the year of completion

3. Confirmation of the trust appointed project team (organisation name only),
namely:

Selected Contractor

Architect

Structural Engineer

M&E Engineer

o0 o

Please provide the information in a tabular or spreadsheet form as seen below:

Trust g Project | Year of Completion | Budget/Cost (EM) | Contractor | Architect g Structural Engineer ij M&E Engineer |

For ease of completion, we have appended a template (populating information where
known). We would ask that gaps are completed; any errors are amended and
information relevant to the request be added.

We are in the process of researching and mapping the key supply side stakeholders
within the healthcare construction sector, to inform an assessment of the future
market capacity. We request the right to re-use your information (as part of an
aggregated data set) in publication of our research.
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RESPONSE

Under section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act St Helens & Knowsley Teaching
Hospitals Trust does not have to comply with a request if we estimate that the cost of
complying with your request would exceed the appropriate limit of £450. The appropriate limit
has been specified in regulations. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending
2% working days in answering the remainder of your questions. Under section 12 of the
Freedom of Information Act the Department is not obliged to comply with your request and we
will not be processing your request further.
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